
Tad Lc'vy Ler±jamin :-artzmrs,
16 h o l l y  B u s h  Vio,
London, j;.)

115 OCT 1982

n7/asJA(104595 (RI)

t o  Dear Sir,

Town and Country Planning 4-3t 1971

Re: Swiss Cottage bite

Lit. Tilley 305

I refer to your letter dated 19 July revised on 22 September 1982 submitting

additional detaill of the design and external appearance of the community

buildings, foiic rk, square .j)d outdoor tunea srxce, including the f'icing

materials o tue cuuL.wu.ty uu..iungs and hard—surfaced areas, means of

enclosure, lighfing, bicycle stands, poster displays, bollards, benches and

litter bins pursuant to conditions I and 7 of the outline planning permission

of 16th November i 0 1  for tue rcJjvelournent of the abovo site.

I have to infoit you that at their meeting of 5th October 1982 the Development

Control 8u—Lkxuittoe decided to approve the additional details and samples

of thu fu.c.uk: muuefi4CLs isa shon on drawins registered no. 34.595 
(&i) your

nos. 1.Zh5, 2O6 2O9 4),bp 209S 210n'(ameuded in red) 2I11s, 212A, 213B,

215, 216, 217:, 219, 112F and 224Yaa submitted with your revised letter

dated 22 ep te:ber 19o2.

The details of tix. floodlighting of the games apace, the soft landscaping,

Vie layout and la;iscaping of the open area at the south most corner of the site

ebneei J e  library and the Uampstead Theatre Ulub, and the layout and landscaping

of thu open area between the office block and the gwiea space shall 
be submitted

to the Development Control Sub—Goiniaittee for f'irtner ap1roval.

Yours faithfully,

Directo


